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Have 

Has 

I/you/we/they 

he/she/it 

 
got 

 
OBJECT 

 

 
 „h
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Do 

Does 

I/you/we/they 

he/she/it 

verb 
(infinitive) 

 
OBJECT 
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verb+ING 
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Did 
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verb 
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I am happy. You are happy. She is happy. 
I am not happy. You aren’t happy. She isn’t happy. 

Am I happy? Are you happy? Is she happy?  

 
 
 

„t
o

 b
e”

 

 

You have got a cat. He has got a cat. 
You haven’t got a cat. He hasn’t got a cat. 

Have you got a cat? Has he got a cat?  

 
 
 „h

av
e 

go
t”

 

 

You like cars. She likes cars. 
You don’t like cars. She doesn’t like cars. 

Do you like cars?  Does she like cars?  

 
 
 P

re
se

n
t 

Si
m

p
le

 

 

I am learning now. You are learning now. She is learning now.  
I am not learning now. You aren’t learning now. She isn’t learning now. 

Am I learning now? Are you learning now? Is she learning now?  

 

 

 
 P

re
se

n
t 

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 

 

She started a course last month. She took a day off yesterday. 
She didn’t start a course last month. She didn’t take a day off yesterday. 

Did she start a course last month? Did she take a day off yesterday?  

 
 
 P
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t 
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m

p
le

 

 

You have been to China. She has been to China. 
You haven’t been to China. She hasn’t been to China. 

Have you been to China? Has she been to China?  
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n

t 
P

e
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e
ct

 

 

You will help him. 
You won’t help him. 
Will you help him?  
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g 
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I am going to get a job. You are going to get a job. She is going to get a job. 

I’m not going to get a job. You aren’t going to get a job. She isn’t going to get a job. 
Am I going to get a job? Are you going to get a job? Is she going to get a job?  
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o
 b
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go
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to
” 

 


